From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:55 AM EST

To: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Higbie, Nathaniel <higbien@amazon.com>; Mason Kushnir
<mkushnir@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Connect with Board members next week?

Thank you, Krystal We appreciate that!
Mason, thanks in advance for your help on this. Emi will work with you here.

TGIF!

Andrea Faval Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

From: Krysta Jones [mailto:krjones@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Higbie, Nathaniel <higbien@amazon.com>; Mason Kushnir <mkushnir@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Connect with Board members next week?

Adding Mason!

From: Krysta Jones

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:51 AM

To: 'Fava, Andrea' <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Higbie, Nathaniel <higbien@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Connect with Board members next week?

Hi Andrea,
| heard the COG meeting was a success. Awesome! | am ccing Mason Kushnir who can schedule the meetings.
Thank you!

Krysta

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>
Cc: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Higbie, Nathaniel <higbien@amazon.com>

Subject: Connect with Board members next week?

Hello, Krysta.

We enjoyed seeing Chair Dorsey and Vice-Chair Garvey at the COG meeting yesterday evening. We discussed having Brian
Huseman come in to meet with them and other County Board members early next week if scheduled allow. We would be happy to do
2x2x1 as convenient. Is working with you the best way to schedule those?

Thanks in advance!

Andrea

Andrea Faval Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510




